Rucker Elementary Home and School Club - Minutes Monday, November 2, 2015

Meeting called to order at 8:45am

Present Board Members: President Danielle Marcucci, Vice President Tiffany Corvi, Treasure Danielle Shaw, Secretary Kimberly Moreno and Principal Mrs. Anderson

Review and approval of October Minutes.

President's Report: Danielle Marcucci

Schoola fundraiser has started and comes to a close on Friday, November 6th. Turkey Trot coming up on Friday November 20th. 4th and 5th grade participates. Permission slips need to go out. Shirts need to be ordered for Turkey Trot winners. Different color labels for grade level and gender. Volunteers to arrive at 10:15 am. Sports Day (spirit day) also occurs on this day. Spirit days to be announced over morning announcements.

Principal's Report: Christine Anderson

Parent/Teacher conferences coming up in November. Minimum days during conference week. Writing assessments and benchmark tests have been completed and will be addressed at conferences. Free tutors will be available to qualifying students. Teachers will have paperwork ready to give to parents at conferences. Another food pantry distribution will occur this Thursday, Nov 5th right after school, volunteers needed. Grade levels getting ready for their plays. Chrome cart still has not arrived. SIPSA has been completed and taken to the board, hopefully approved. All schools updating current emergency plans for earthquake, fire, terrorist, etc.

Treasurer's Report: Danielle Shaw

No final numbers as of yet for fundraisers and events.

- Harvest Festival: Around \$2,000 made in cash. Square numbers still not available
- Read In: \$970 made in taco bar and cookie sales, expenses not paid out.
- Charleston Wrap: \$15,000 in cash receipts. Still wrapping up fundraiser.
- Dining for Dollars: Still waiting on funds from Straw Hat and Famous Dave's.
 Chuck E. Cheese coming up on November 11th from 3-9pm

Feedback from Read In: Make half sheets available for participants with room numbers and time changes. Let teachers know the time slots so they can manage time on their own. Teachers would like to choose their own partners. Some teachers didn't realize their rooms would be used, be sure to let them know.

Upcoming Events:

Candy Cane Grams- Week before Christmas break in December. Need volunteers.

Family Fun Night- Pajama pancake breakfast with Santa. Saturday December 5th. Need multi-purpose room on Friday, Dec. 4th for decorating and the 5th from 7am-12pm. Craft tables for kids, hot chocolate bar, Santa pictures. Fliers to go out 11/18/15

Adopt a Family- Tree to displayed in office and at the pancake breakfast with ornaments of presents needed. 10 families to be selected by staff by need. Home and school club to talk to staff at next staff meeting on November 9th.

Fake tree needed for Gilroy Gardens display- Danielle Berry to decorate.

Dining for Dollars- December 10th check with Chili's on status

Home and school club to provide snacks for one staff meeting a month. To show appreciation. December staff meeting, hot chocolate/coffee bar.

Fliers to go out 2 weeks before event with a reminder the week of. Fliers need to be in teachers cubbies by Tuesday afternoon.

Home and School club to purchase bins for each class to hold lunch boxes.

Home and school club to alternate meetings between morning and evening 6:30pm.